13 Feburary 2018
Our Ref SS17-3561

SITE IMAGE
Landscape Architects

JLL Development Pty Ltd ape

¢/ Bureau of Urban Architecture

290 Victoria Street

Darlinghurst NSW 2010

Attention: David Wallis & Richard Wilkinson

Re: Proposed Relocation of Site Trees to new location on this site - Letter of Confirmation
Proposed Residential Apartments - 55-61 Newtown Road, Blacktown

Dear Richard,

This letter is provided following our investigation of the three site trees on the subject sites (4 combined lots), and enquiry as to
whether they could be successfully reolcated from their existing positions towards the middle rear of the site, to the Newton Road
front boundary where deep soil is to be retained.

We note there are two small exotic trees at 3-4 metres height and a Lilly Pilly tree approximately 6m high x 6m diameter canopy.

From experience on previous projects we confirm we believe transplanting these trees to relocate to the proposed ‘deep soil’ zone
along the Newton Road frontage of the site is very straight forward, and establishment maintenance would be part of the process of
acclimatising to the new site location. We shave sought independent professional confirmation of our assessment of the suitability
of these specific trees through contacting Lauren Hickson (who works with Peter Wild, GM of Transplant Industries (Tree Transplant
Specialist Consultants and Contractors). We note we have worked with them on a number occasions to relocate trees on other
projects, with them being industry leaders in this field.

We confirm discussions with Lauren that confirmed there would be no problem with completing the transplanting to the Newton
Road frontage. They are in the process of providing a firm quoation for these works, and it is the project intention to engage this
firm (or similar expert firm) to complete the works.

Please refer to following page for diagram of proposed tree location, to corner of Newton Road and Carinya Road.

We welcome discussion with Council to discuss the tree transplanting proposal.

Kind regards,
Site Image (NSW) Pty Ltd

Ross Shepherd BLArch MArt AILA

Director
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Tree relocation indicative diagram
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